




The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358

www.mass.gov/abcc

RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE APPLICATION
MONETARY TRANSMITTAL FORM

APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF LICENSE

SEP 0 1 W ._
'' l^M

TOWN OF AVER
OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOASH^

PW!^
APPLICATION SHOULD BE COMPLETED ON-LINE, PRINTED, SIGNED, AND SUBMITTED TO THE LOCAL

LICENSING AUTHORITY.

ECRT CODE: RETA

Please make $200.00 payment here: ABCC PAYMENT WEBSITE

PAYMENT MUST DENOTE THE NAME OF THE LICENSEE CORPORATION, LLC, PARTNERSHIP, OR INDIVIDUAL AND INCLUDE THE
PAYMENT RECEIPT

ABCC LICENSE NUMBER (IF AN EXISTING LICENSEE, CAN BE OBTAINED FROM THE CITY) 00022-PK-0060

ENTITY/ LICENSEE NAME IJALARAM BAPA INC d/b/a The Vineyard

ADDRESS |63 Park Street

CITY/TOWN STATE MA ZIP CODE |oi432

For the following transactions (Check all that apply):

Q NewLicense Q Change of Location Q change of Class (i.e. Annual/seasonal) D Change Corporate Structure (i.e.corp/LLq

[gj Transfer of License Q Alteration of Licensed Premises [—] Change of License Type (i.e. dub/restaurant) D Pledge of Collateral (i.e.Ucense/siock)

Q Change of Manager Q Change Corporate Name [-] change of Category (i.e. AH Aicohoi/wine.Maiu D Management/Operating Agreement

Change of Officers/ _ Change of Ownership Interest || Issuance/Transfer of Stock/New Stockholder |] Changeof Hours
Directors/LLC Managers [~j (LLC Members/ LLP Partners,

Trustees) Other [~] Change of DBA

THE LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY SviUST SUBMIT THIS
APPLICATION ONCE APPROVED VIA THE ePLACE PORTAL

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3

Chelsea, MA 02150-2358



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358
www.mass.gov/abcc

APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF LICENSE

Municipality |Ayer, Massachusetts 01432

Q Change of Class

Q Change of Category

Change of License Type

1. TRANSACTION INFORMATION
jgj Transfer of License

Q Alteration of Premises

[-] Change of Location

Management/Operating Agreement

Please provide a narrative overview of the transaction(s) being applied for. On-premises applicants should also provide a description of
the intended theme or concept of the business operation. Attach additional pages, if necessary.

Q Pledge of Inventory

Q Pledge of License

Q Pledge of Stock

D Other [_

D (§12 ONlXe.g,"dub" to "restaurant")

[Transfer of All Alcoholic Beverages License from Ayer Vineyard LTD d/b/a The Vineyard to JALARAM BAPA INC The Vineyard. Sale of Liquor to be
|on premises at site located at 63 Park Street, Suite C,Ayer,MA 01432

2J.ICENSE CLASSIFICATION
ON/OFF-PREMISES

IOff-Premises-15

INFORMATION
CATEGORY OASS

[All Alcoholic Beverages [Annual

3. BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION
The entity that will be issued the license and have operational control of the premises.

FEINCurrent or Seller's License Number 00022-PK-0060 [APPLIED FOR

Entity Name

DBA

Street Address

Phone

Add'l Phone

JALARAM BAPA INC

THE VINEYARD Manager o Record |MRUGESH KAMLESHBHAI PATEL

S3 PARK STREET, AVER, MA 01432

978-772-0696

NONE

Email

Website MONE

4. DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES
Please provide a complete description of the premises to be licensed, including the number of floors, number of rooms on each floor, any
outdoor areas to be included in the licensed area, and total square footage. If this application alters the current premises, provide the
specific changes from the last approved description. You must also submit a floor plan.

2658 Square Feet of Retail Space consisting of two rooms plus storage room. Premises has 3 exits with 2 entraces, small loft

with compressors located in loft and an employee bathroom. Floor Plan Attached.

Total Sq. Footage

Number of Entrances

2658 Seating Capacity

Number of Exits

0/A

3

Occupancy Number |N/A

Number of Floors |1



APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF LICENSE

List the individuals and entities of the current ownership. Attach additional pages if necessary utilizing the format below.

Name of Principal . Title/Position _ Percentage of Ownership

5. CURRENT OFFICERS, STOCK OR OWNERSHIP INTEREST
By what means is the

Transferor Entity Name Ayer Vineyard LTD d/b/a The Vineyard license being
transferred?

[Purchase

[Jeffrey P. Gendron President / Manager 100

IName of Principal Title/Position Percentage of Ownership

IName of Principal Title/Position Percentage of Ownership

|Name of Principal Title/Position Percentage of Ownership

Name of Principal Title/Position Percentage of Ownership

6. PROPOSED OFFICERS, STOCK OR OWNERSHIP INTEREST
List all individuals or entities that will have a direct or indirect, beneficial or financial interest in this license (E.g. Stockholders, Officers,
Directors, LLC Managers, LLC Members, LLP Partners, Trustees etc.). Attach additional page(s) provided, if necessary, utilizing Addendum

A.

• The individuals and titles listed in this section must be identical to those filed with the Massachusetts Secretary of State.

• The individuals identified in this section, as well as the proposed Manager of Record, must complete a CORI Release Form.

• Please note the following statutory requirements for Directors and LLC Managers:
On Premises (E.g.Restaurant/ Club/Hotel) Directors or LLC Managers - At least 50% must be US citizens;
Off Premises(Liquor Store) Directors or LLC Managers - All must be US citizens and a majority must be
Massachusetts residents.

e If you are a Mult
each entity as w

Name of P

Ravi H.Patel

'itle and or Position

3resident/Secretary/Dir

lame of Principal

Mrugesh Kamleshbhai Pate

Fitle and or Position

(•Yes C No ? Yes C No

Treasurer/Director/Stock H

lame of Principal

Htleand or Position

isidential Address SSN

Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen

.lame of Principal

C Yes C No F Yes C No

3sidentiat Address SSN

(• Yes C No

38

\ Resident

C Yes C No

3B

Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen

C Yes C No C Yes C No

MA Resident

C Yes C No



APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF LICENSE

6C. DISCLOSURE OF LICENSE DISCIPLINARY ACTION
Have any of the disclosed licenses listed in question 6Aor 6B ever been suspended, revoked or cancelled?
Yes n No 153 If yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Date of Action Name of License Cit)T Reason for suspension, revocation or cancellation

7. CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Entity Legal Structure

State of Incorporation

|Corporation

IMassachusetts

Date of Incorporation 08/29/2022

Is the Corporation publicly traded? p Yes (•'No

8. OCCUPANCY OF PREMISES
Please complete all fields in this section. Please provide proof of legal occupancy of the premises.

• If the applicant entity owns the premises, a deed is required.
• If leasing or renting the premises, a signed copy of the lease is required.
• If the lease is contingent on the approval of this license, and a signed lease is not available, a copy of the unsigned lease and a letter

of intent to lease, signed by the applicant and the landlord, is required.
• If the real estate and business are owned by the same individuals listed in question 6, either individually or through separate

business entities, a signed copy of a lease between the two entitles is required.

Please indicate by what means the applicant will occupy the premises
Lease

Landlord Name Park Pleasant LLC

Lease Beginning Date

Lease Ending Date

|at time of being Licensed

12/31/2024

Rent per Month

Rent per Year

$3,550.

$42,600.

Will the Landlord receive revenue based on percentage of alcohol sales? C Yes (S No

9. APPLICATION CONTACT
|The application contact is the person who the licensing authorities should contact regarding this application.

Name:

Title:

|Attorney Peter E. Knox

Attorney

Phone:

Email:



APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF LICENSE

10. FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

A. Purchase Price for Real Estate

B. Purchase Price for Business Assets

C. Other* (Please specify)

$450,000

D. Total Cost I $450,000.

*0ther: (i.e. Costs associated with License Transaction including

but not limited to: Property price. Business Assets, Renovations

costs, Construction costs. Initial Start-up costs. Inventory costs, or

specify other costs):"

SOURCE OF CASH CONTRIBUTION
Please provide documentation of available funds. (E.g. Bank or other Financial institution Statements, Bank Letter, etc.)

Name of Contributor

Kamlesh Patel

Total

Amount of Contribution

?450,000.

$450,000.

SOURCE OF FINANCING
Please provide signed financing documentation.

Name of Lender

Kamlesh Patel

Amount

$450,000.

Type of Financing

Promissory Note

Is the lender a licensee pursuant

toM.G.L.Ch.138.

C Yes (•No

C Yes C No

C Yes C No

C Yes C No

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Provide a detailed explanation oftheform(s) and source(s) of funding for the cost identified above.

Family contribution by uncle in the amount of $450,000.

11. PLEDGE INFORMATION
Please provide signed pledge documentation.

Are you seeking approval for a pledge? (-• yes (• No

Please indicate what you are seeking to pledge (check all that apply) [—] License

To whom is the pledge being made?

Stock Q Inventory



12. MANAGER APPLICATION

A. MANAGER INFORMATION

The individual that has been appointed to manage and control the licensed busi

Proposed Manager Name |

Residential Ad

Email

Wugesh Kamleshbhai Patel | Date of Birth

Please indicate how many hours per week you intend to be on the licensed premises

B. CITIZENSHIP/BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Are you a U.S. Citizen?* (f yes

If yes, attach one of the following as proof of citizenship US Passport, Voter's Certificate,

Have you ever been convicted of a state, federal, or military crime? c- Yes

If yes, fill out the table below and attach an affidavit providing the details of any and
utilizing the format below.

Date Municipality Charge

C No ^Manager must be a U.S. Citizen

:ate. Birth Certificate or Naturalization Papers.

(•No

d all convictions. Attach additional pages, if necessar

Disposition

:. EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION
'lease provide your employment history. Attach additional

Start Date

02/02/2018

End Date Position

Manager

al pages, if necessary, utilizing the form

Employer

Maynard Corner Store LLC

it below.

Supervisor Name

Self

D. PRIOR DISCIPLINARY ACTION
Have you held a beneficial or financial interest in,

disciplinary action? ("yes (••No lfyes'

Date of Action I Name of License

it in, or been the mar

please fill out the tal

State City

ager of, a license to sell alcoholic beverages that was subject to
Ie. Attach additional pages, ifnecessary,utilizing the format below.

Reason for suspension, revocation or cancellation

/ hereby swear under the pains and penalties of perjury that the information I have provided in this application is true and accurate:

Manager's Signature />L^e^\ Date ^/ I /2.Z



13. MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT
Are you requesting approval to utilize a management company through a management agreement?
If yes, please fill out section 13.
Please provide a narrative overview of the Management Agreement. Attach additional pages, if necessary.

C Yes (•N0

IMPORTANT NOTE: A management agreement is where a licensee authorizes a third party to control the daily operations of
the license premises, while retaining ultimate control over the license, through a written contract. This does not pertain to a

liquor license manager that is employed directly by the entity.

13A. MANAGEMENT ENTITY
List all proposed Individuals or entities that will have a direct or Indirect, beneficial or financial interest in the management Entity (E.g.
Stockholders, Officers, Directors, LLC Managers, LLP Partners, Trustees etc.).

Entity Name Address p^opg

Mame of Principal

Fitle and or Position

Residential Address

Percentage of Ownership

\lame of Principal

Title and or Position

Residential Address

)irector

C Yes C No

Percentage of Ownership

Mame of Principal Residential Address

)i rector

F Yes C No

M

Citizen

'" Yes C No

M

Citizen

F Yes C No

M

)B

\ Resident

C Yes C No

)B

f\ Resident

C Yes C No

38

Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director US Citizen MA Resident

C Yes C No C Yes C No C Yes C No

Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB

Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director US Citizen MA Resident

C Yes C No C Yes C No C Yes C No

C Yes C No
CRIMINAL HISTORY
Has any individual identified above ever been convicted of a State, Federal or Military Crime?
If yes, attach an affidavit providing the details of any and all convictions.

13B. EXISTING MANAGEMENT AGREEMENTS AND INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
LICENSE
Does any individual or entity identified in question 13A, and applicable attachments, have any direct or indirect, beneficial or financial
interest in any other license to sell alcoholic beverages; and or have an active management agreement with any other licensees?

Yes D No Q If yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Name License Type License Name Municipality



13C. PREVIOUSLY HELD INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE
Has any individual or entity identified in question 13A, and applicable attachments, ever held a direct or indirect, beneficial or
financial interest in a license to sell alcoholic beverages, which is not presently held?

Yes D No [~j ^ Yes< list in table below. Attach additional pages. If necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Name License Type License Name Municipality

13D. PREVIOUSLY HELD MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT
Has any individual or entity identified in question 13A, and applicable attachments, ever held a management agreement with any
other Massachusetts licensee?

Yes n No n if Yes' list: in table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Licensee Name License Type Municipality Date(s) of Agreement

13E. DISCLOSURE OF LICENSE DISCIPLINARY ACTION
Have any of the disclosed licenses listed in question section 13B,13C, 1 3D ever been suspended, revoked or cancelled?
Yes n No n If yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Date of Action Name of License City Reason for suspension, revocation or cancellation

13F. TERMS OF AGREEMENT
a. Does the agreement provide for termination by the licensee?

b. Will the licensee retain control of the business finances?
c. Does the management entity handle the payroll for the business?

d. Management Term Begin Date

Yes D No [3
Yes D No D
Yes Q No Q

e. Management Term End Date

f. How will the management company be compensated by the licensee? (check all that apply)

Q $ per month/year (indicate amount)

% of alcohol sales (indicate percentage)

D % of overall sales (indicate percentage)

Q other (please explain)

ABCC Licensee Officer/LLC Manager

Signature:)

Title:

Date:

Management Agreement Entity Officer/LLC Manager

Signature:]

Title:

Date:

8



Ravi H. Patel

APPLICANT'S STATEMENT

the: L-1 sole proprietor; 1—1 partner; 1^ corporate principal; L-1 LLC/LLP manager

Authorized Signatory

IJALARAMBAPAINC
of[

Name of the Entity/Corporation

hereby submit this application (hereinafter the "Application"), to the local licensing authority (the "LLA") and the Alcoholic
Beverages Control Commission (the "ABCC" and together with the LLA collectively the "Licensing Authorities") for approval.

I do hereby declare under the pains and penalties of perjury that I have personal knowledge of the information submitted in the
Application, and as such affirm that all statements and representations therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I further submit the following to be true and accurate:

(1) I understand that each representation in this Application is material to the Licensing Authorities' decision on the
Application and that the Licensing Authorities will rely on each and every answer in the Application and accompanying
documents in reaching its decision;

(2) I state that the location and description of the proposed licensed premises are in compliance with state
and local laws and regulations;

(3) I understand that while the Application is pending, I must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the
information submitted therein. I understand that failure to give such notice to the Licensing Authorities may result in
disapproval of the Application;

(4) I understand that upon approval of the Application, I must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the
ownership as approved by the Licensing Authorities. I understand that failure to give such notice to the
Licensing Authorities may result in sanctions including revocation of any license for which this Application is submitted;

(5) I understand that the licensee will be bound by the statements and representations made in the Application, including,
but not limited to the identity of persons with an ownership or financial interest in the license;

(6) I understand that all statements and representations made become conditions of the license;

(7) I understand that any physical alterations to or changes to the size of the area used for the sale, delivery, storage, or

consumption of alcoholic beverages, must be reported to the Licensing Authorities and may require the prior approval

of the Licensing Authorities;

(8) I understand that the licensee's failure to operate the licensed premises in accordance with the statements and
representations made in the Application may result in sanctions, including the revocation of any license for which the

Application was submitted; and

(9) I understand that any false statement or misrepresentation will constitute cause for disapproval of the Application or
sanctions including revocation of any license for which this Application is submitted.

(10) I confirm that the applicant corporation and each individual listed in the ownership section of the application is in
good standing with the Massachusetts Department of Revenue and has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth
relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and withholding and remitting of child support.

Date:Signature:

Title:

<

PRESIDENT

Clloi J2J2.



CORPORATE VOTE

The Board of Directors or LLC Managers of
JALARAM BAPA INC

Entity Name

duly voted to apply to the Licensing Authority of AYER, MASSACHUSETTS and the

City/Town
Commonwealth of Massachusetts Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission on AUGUST 29,2022

Date of Meeting

For the following transactions (Check all that apply):

Q NewLicense Q Change of Location Q change of Class (i.e. Annual/seasonal) D Change Corporate Structure (i.e. corp/LLO

gj Transfer of License Q Alteration of Licensed Premises Q change of License Type d.e. club/restaurant) D Pledge of Collateral (i.e.ucense/siock)

Q Change of Manager Q Change Corporate Name [-] Change of Category (i.e. All Alcohomine, Malt) D ManagemenVOperating Agreement

I—I Change of Officers/ _ Change of Ownership Interest f~] Issuance/Transfer of Stock/New Stockholder || Change of Hours
I—1 Directors/LLC Managers Q (LLC Members/LLP Partners,

Trustees) Q Other f~| Change of DBA

"VOTED: To authorize RAVIH.PATEL

Name of Person

to sign the application submitted and to execute on the Entity's behalf, any necessary papers and

do all things required to have the application granted."

"VOTED: To appoint | MRUGESH KAMLESHBHAI PATEL

Name of Liquor License Manager

as its manager of record, and hereby grant him or her with full authority and control of the
premises described in the license and authority and control of the conduct of all business

therein as the licensee itself could in any way have and exercise if it were a natural person

residing in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts."

A true copy attest,

For Corporations ONLY

A true copy attest,

Corporate Officer /LLC Manager Signature

(Print Name)

Corporation Clerk's Signature

Vc\^\

^-\

, a yi

(Print Name)



REAR OF BUILDING
m!S^

a-t-

STORAGE ROOM

Coc> le-R. Coo/eie. Coal CK. .00 Ie.'fflt C^d'£?<£ ^^
it}/>//' ^/2<£/1/^^-

^
J)/y^

<?:

^0
'3

3
0

\5

ja
_'s

~^3
-$

s^
0

-'S

4
<y
>u

j
^
y

^

i^rive. -T^ft&k^

%{ft/^^ftK.^^

'0/<<£^2 (^HS^ c>or SP^/iV/'C^C. S/sien)

vi1^
^g

</)!

i
l^l

1§:1
1^

1^1Ill1^1

^/? 4̂'

S^Wie^ EXIT

^6>5~0 3<3i -Fh -Ato c^A/^e

^•/y

ier SKisft-^ buf^if^)



 
Office of The Town Clerk 

1 Main Street 
Ayer, Massachusetts 01432 

(978) 772-8215 
scopeland@ayer.ma.us 

 

 

 

 
 
Date: September 15, 2022 
 
To:  Select Board 
 Robert Pontbriand, Town Manager 
 
From:  Susan Copeland, Town Clerk 
 
RE:  Proposal of In Person Early Voting Hours for November 2022 
 
 
On June 22, the election reform law (the “VOTES act”) was signed into law by Governor 
Baker.  The VOTES act makes many of the changes from the pandemic permanent (i.e., 
Vote by Mail and Early In-Person Voting).  In addition, the adjustment of In Person Early 
Voting hours at polling places now requires a vote of the Select Board at least 20 days 
before Early Voting starts. Early Voting in Person begins on Saturday, October 22nd and 
the vote needs to be completed Sunday, October 2nd. 
 
The requirement for In Person Early Voting based on our voter populations: 
 Weekend:  at least one day 
   at least 6 hours total 
 Weekday: Week 1: at least 50% of regular business hours 
   Week 2: Regular business hours  
 
My proposed hours for In Person Voting are as follows: 
 
Saturday October 22nd 9am – 3pm  
Week1: Monday October 24th – Friday October 28th  

8am – 12pm 
 
Saturday October 29th 9am – 3pm 
Last day to register to for the General Election is Saturday October 19th until 5pm 

(If not already registered) 

Week 1: Monday October 31st – Friday November 4th  
Monday, Wednesday, Thursday 12pm – 4pm 
Tuesday 12pm – 6pm 
Friday 8am - 2pm 

 
 

mailto:scopeland@ayer.ma.us


 
Office of The Town Clerk 

1 Main Street 
Ayer, Massachusetts 01432 

(978) 772-8215 
scopeland@ayer.ma.us 

 

 

 

 
The first week allows a morning shift, the second week offers the afternoon, evening, and 
a full Friday shift. Saturdays are more popular with folks running all errands in a loop of 
post office, bank, and voting.  
 
I’d like to make the decision now so that proper information is posted for the voters and 
with the Secretary of State, signage is affixed and shared well outside of the 20 day 
requirement. 
 
If the Board so approves, I ask the vote to be as follows: 
 
“Vote to approve in Person Early Voting hours for the Town of Ayer as presented by the 
Town Clerk as follows: 
Saturday October 22nd 9am – 3pm; Monday October 24th – Friday October 28th  
9am – 12pm; Saturday October 29th 9am – 3pm; Monday October 31st, Wednesday 
November 2nd, Thursday November 3rd 12pm – 4pm; Tuesday November 1st 12pm – 
6pm; Friday November 4th 8am - 2pm.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:scopeland@ayer.ma.us


September 12, 2022 
 
 
Ayer Select Board 
1 Main Street 
Ayer MA 01432 
 
 
Request for One Day Liquor License  
St. Mary’s Church 
Saturday, October 15th, 2022 
 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
On behalf of St. Mary’s Church, 31 Shirley Street, I am requesting a one-day 
liquor license for use in the Parish Hall on Saturday, October 15th for a Polish 
Dinner to raise money for our parish. 
 
The Main Menu will include a variety of homemade and traditional foods such as 
Stuffed Cabbage (Golumbki), Steamed Carrots, Cabbage Soup (Kapusta), Pierogi 
of all kinds, Kielbasa, Raisin Bread (Babka), Sourdough Rye Bread with Caraway 
Seeds, Cucumber Salad, Pickled Beets and more! 
 
Desserts including Cookies, Apple Cake, Apple Strudel, kruschicki (bow tie fried 
cookies) and mini-Cheesecakes 
 
Refreshments of soda, coffee, tea, and water as well as beer and wine, if approved. 
 
We will have raffle baskets as well! 
 
Thank you for your consideration and we hope anyone, and everyone, is able to 
join us on Saturday, October 15th at 5pm in the Parish Hall! 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Susan E Copeland 
 



AYER POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 

54 Park Street · Ayer, Massachusetts 01432-1161 
Tel. (978) 772-8200 · Fax (978) 772-8202 

 
 
Brian P. Gill          Jennifer D. Bigelow 
Chief of Police          Deputy Chief of Police 

 
 
To:  Town Manager Robert A. Pontbriand 

From:  Chief Brian P. Gill 

Date: Wednesday August 31, 2022 

RE:  Implementation of Project Lifesaver 

 
 
Dear Mr. Pontbriand, 

 
Several months ago, I was approached by Detective Kellie Barhight regarding an exciting 
opportunity that would help improve the ability of the Ayer Police Department to protect 
cognitively challenged residents, should they wander and go missing. 
 
Detective Barhight stated that she was approached by a resident, who had two 
cognitively challenged children, inquiring about our Bring Me Home Program.  During 
that conversation we were asked if we were interested in starting a program could assist 
families such as his in locating their loved ones and brought to our attention the Project 
Lifesaver program.  NOTE: The Lifesaver Program is used throughout the country and 
uses radio frequency wearables, either on a wrist or ankle, that can be detected by 
receiver equipment at the PD.  The resident explained that they realize the equipment is 
pricey but would like to assist the Town / PD in raising the monies using crowd funding 
resources (Approx. $16,101). 
 
I briefly spoke with the Town Finance Manager about accepting crowd sourced funding 
for an initiative such as this and was informed that there would be nothing prohibitive, 
but should be sanctioned by the Town Manager and / or Selectboard. 
 
I would like to meet with you to discuss this program, your thoughts on bringing this 
program on-line for the Town of Ayer and logistical next steps. 
 
 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Brian P. Gill 
Chief of Police 









































Ayer Fire Department Chain of Command



What is Mutual aid?
Mutual aid is an agreement between fire departments to help each 
other across jurisdictional boundaries.

Reasons to call for mutual aid

• The emergency exceeds local resources

• There is a preplanned agreement for a geographic area or business

• Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency (MEMA) activation 
of the statewide fire mobilization plan 



Ten Alarm Run Card



Firefighters Per 
24 Hour Shift 
• Ayer 4
• Shirley 2
• Devens 6
• Groton 2
• Littleton 4
• Harvard 0
• Westford 10
• Lunenburg 3



Statewide Fire Mobilization Plan



Statutory Requirements

MGL Chapter 40 Section 4-J 

A party that receives a request for 
mutual aid assistance shall provide and 
make available, to the extent reasonable 
and practicable under the circumstances, 
the resources requested; provided, 
however, that a sending party may 
withhold requested resources to the 
extent necessary to provide reasonable 
protection and coverage for its own 
jurisdiction.

105 CMR 170.355
(A) No service, or agent thereof, 
including but not limited to its EMS 
personnel, shall refuse in the case of an 
emergency to dispatch an available EMS 
vehicle and to provide emergency 
response, assessment and treatment, 
within the service’s regular operating 
area, in accordance with the Statewide 
Treatment Protocols, at the scene or 
during transport, or to transport a patient 
to an appropriate health care facility in 
accordance with the applicable service 
zone plan. 



Issues Facing the Staffing Level

• Increasing call numbers
• Fewer career staff living in the community

• Housing cost is driving employees to live further away

• Less availability of call members
• Increase in demand for training hours (NFPA, OSHA, OEMS)
• Less free time to volunteer due to other commitments
• Jobs that do not accommodate response during the day or late at night



2021 Call Volume
Fire Incidents – 771

Received
Mutual Aid Requested 5 Events 17 Units
• Devens 4
• Shirley 3
• Littleton 3
• Groton 2
• Lunenburg 2
• Leominster 1
• Harvard 1
• Westford 1

Sent
Mutual Aid Given 27 Events 1 Unit
• Devens 3
• Shirley 2
• Littleton 3
• Groton 7
• Lunenburg 1
• Leominster 3
• Harvard 2
• Westford 3
• Boxborough 1
• Dunstable 1
• Pepperell 1



2021 Call Volume
1593 Patient Contacts

Call Type Destination Facility



SAFER
• Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response
• Assist in increasing the number of firefighters to help communities 

meet industry minimum standards 
• Grant recipients must demonstrate an increased compliance with 

NFPA 1710 or 1720 assembly and deployment standards
• 3-year program with no local match covering salary and average 

benefits package
• The initiative was an effort to improve firefighter safety
• Achieve a faster response time



Next Steps
• Review and update Ambulance transport rates

 Rate ALS-1 $1,205.90 Medicare $ 498.49

 Medicare transport rate is 69%

 Advanced Life Support intercept rates $275.00

 Last reviewed since 2009.

• No additional funding for increased ALS intercepts, this is done with on duty personal

• Continue to support paramedic programs, such as paramedic ride along

• Evaluate use of a fly car (non-transport) for ALS Intercept

• Monitor availability of private ambulances for interfacility transfers





DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS  Water, Wastewater, Highway & Solid Waste Divisions 

Dan Van Schalkwyk, P.E., Director 25 BROOK STREET 
Kimberly Abraham, Water and Sewer Superintendent AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432 
Pam Martin, Business Manager T: (978) 772-8240 

F: (978) 772-8244 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: September 15, 2022 

To: Select Board 

From: Dan Van Schalkwyk, P.E., Director 

Subject:  Agenda Items for September 20, 2022, Select Board Meeting 

1. Discontinuance of the Bottled Water Rebate

On July 14, 2021, the Select Board voted to offer bottled water rebates to customers of the
sensitive subgroups of PFAS6. Ayer’s water is now completed treated for PFAS6 and
concentrations are non-detect. The DPW recommends the Board vote to discontinue the
bottled water rebate program retroactive to the date of full operation of the Spectacle Pond
PFAS Water Treatment of July 25, 2022.

2. Lead Service Line Application for SRF Funding

Under the Lead and Copper Rule Revisions finalized in 2021, EPA is requiring all public
water supply systems to develop and submit a lead service line (LSL) inventory to MassDEP
by October 16, 2024. The Massachusetts Clean Water Trust (CWT) is providing financial
assistance for the LSL inventories via the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (SRF). A
special LSL Planning Program has been created by the CWT with 100% loan forgiveness
and is available on a first come first serve basis. We recommend the Board authorize the
Town Manager to file the application for SRF funding.

3. Agreement for Pirone Park Playground Phase 1 Demo

At the September 7, 2022 Select Board meeting, the Board awarded the Contract for the
Phase 1 playground project at Pirone Park, titled “Demolition of Playground and Soil
Remediation Pirone Park Playground” in the amount of $173,000.00. The Contractor has
provided the required bonds, insurance, and signed agreements.

Requested Motion – Vote to execute the contract for the Demolition of Playground and Soil
Remediation project in the amount of $173,000 for signature by the Chair.



AUTHORITY TO FILE 
 

Whereas, the Town of Ayer, after thorough investigation, has determined that the work 
activity consisting of:  

Lead Service Line Inventory and Replacement Plans 

is both in the public interest and necessary to protect the public health, and that to undertake 
this activity, it is necessary to apply for assistance; and 

Whereas, the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (MassDEP) 
and the Massachusetts Clean Water Trust (the Trust) of the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts, pursuant to Chapter 21 and Chapter 29C of the General Laws of the 
Commonwealth (Chapter 21 and Chapter 29C) are authorized to make loans to 
municipalities for the purpose of funding planning and construction activities relative to 
Water Pollution Abatement Projects; and 

Whereas, the Applicant has examined the provisions of the Act, Chapter 21 and 
Chapter 29C, and believes it to be in the public interest to file a loan application. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town of Ayer as follows: 

1. That the Town Manager is hereby authorized on behalf of the Applicant to file 
applications and execute agreements for grant and/or loan assistance as well as furnishing 
such information, data and documents pertaining to the applicant for a grant(s) and/or 
loan(s) as may be required; and otherwise to act as the authorized representative of the 
Applicant in connection with this application; 

2. That the purpose of said loan(s), if awarded, shall be to fund construction activities. 
3. That if said award is made the Applicant agrees to pay those costs which constitute the 

required Applicant's share of the project cost. 
 

 

____________________________________ 

Jannice L. Livingston, Chair 

 

 

_________________________________ ________________________________ 

Shaun C. Copeland, Vice Chair   Scott A. Houde, Clerk 

 

AYER SELECT BOARD 

 

Cop
y









Cop
y



1 
 

Office of the Select Board 
Office of the Town Manager 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Town of Ayer| Ayer Town Hall| 1 Main Street| Ayer, MA 01432|978-772-8220| www.ayer.ma.us 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  September 16, 2022 
 
TO:  Ayer Select Board 
 
FROM:  Robert A. Pontbriand 
               Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Town Manager’s Report for the September 20, 2022 Ayer Select Board Meeting 
 
Dear Honorable Select Board Members, 
 
I am pleased to transmit to you the following Town Manager’s Report for the September 20, 2022 Ayer Select 
Board Meeting.  If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.  
Thank you.   
 
Administrative Update/Review of Town Warrant(s): 
 

• At the meeting I will provide a brief Administrative Update on the various activities, initiatives, and 
projects of the Town since the Select Board last met on September 7, 2022. 

 
• I have reviewed, approved, and signed the following Town Warrants since the Select Board last met on 

September 7, 2022: 
 

Payroll Warrant #23-05 in the amount of $388,669.65 was reviewed, approved, and signed on 
September 7, 2022. 

 
Accounts Payable Warrant #23-05 in the amount of $2,355,992.09 was reviewed, approved, and signed 
on September 13, 2022. 

 
Fall Special Town Meeting Update: 
 

• The Fall Special Town Meeting will take place on Monday, October 24, 2022 at 7pm in the Auditorium of 
the Ayer Shirley Regional High School.  The deadline for Warrant Articles and Citizens Petitions is Friday, 
September 30, 2022 at 1pm.  The Select Board is scheduled to review and approve the Fall Special Town 
Meeting Warrant at the October 4, 2022 Select Board Meeting. 

 
• As of September 16, 2022 there are currently four (4) Warrant Articles.  The following is a brief summary 

of the four (4) Articles: 
 

1.  Community Preservation Funding in the amount of $400,000 for NOAH’s affordable housing (40B 
project) on Fitchburg Road. 

 
 



2 
 

 

 
2.  Community Preservation Funding in the amount of $31,000 for the historic restoration of the 1943   

 Howitzer at Town hall. 
 

3. Street Acceptance of Woodland Way and Hemlock Drive from Woodland Way to its end (Pingry Hill 
Phase 4) as public ways. 

 

4. Street Acceptance of portions of Riley Jayne Farm as public ways. 
 

FY 2024 Budget and Proposed Budget Calendar: 
 

• As the Town prepares for the FY 2024 Budget, the Executive Bi-Board has been developing the proposed FY 
2024 Budget Calendar.  Attached is the proposed DRAFT FY 2024 Budget Calendar (See attached).  I would 
like to briefly review and discuss the proposed DRAFT FY 2024 Budget Calendar with the Select Board at 
the meeting.  The plan would be for the Select Board to officially vote to approve the FY 2024 Budget 
Calendar at the October 4, 2022 Select Board Meeting.  As in previous years, once the Budget Calendar is 
approved by the Select Board, any changes to the calendar including deadlines must be approved by the 
Select Board.   

 
Approval of CPC Letter of Recommendation – Howitzer: 
 

• The Town has applied to the Community Preservation Committee seeking up to $31,000 in CPC funding for 
the historic preservation of the 1943 Howitzer located at Town Hall.  There will be a Public Hearing for this 
project’s funding application held on Wednesday, September 28, 2022 at 7:30pm on Zoom.  I am 
respectfully requesting a letter of support for this application from the Select Board.  Attached for your 
review and consideration is a proposed DRAFT letter of support (See attached). 

 
Thank you. 
 
 
Attachment(s):  DRAFT Proposed FY 2024 Budget Calendar 
                                 
                DRAFT Select Board CPC Letter of Recommendation - Howitzer 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

1 
 

Town of Ayer 
FY ’24 Budget Calendar 

 

August       

 Open Fall Special Town Meeting Warrant (Completed August 16, 2022) 

 

September  

� Friday September 30, 2022 at 1pm 
Deadline for all Warrant Articles to the Select Board and all Citizen’s Petitions to the 
Town Clerk 

October   

� Tuesday October 4, 2022 
Select Board Meeting - Review and approve Fall Special Town Meeting Warrant 
 

� Friday October 7, 2022 
The Warrant will be publicly posted on the Town’s website and at several locations 
throughout Town (Town Hall, Library, Police Station, Jack-O-Lantern, Pauline’s 
Variety, Main Street Bank).  Additionally, all Ayer households will receive a hard 
copy in the mail the week of October 17th or sooner 
 

� Town Manager sends out FY ’24 Capital Directive Out  
 

� Tuesday October 11, 2022 
Rate Review Committee meets to discuss Calendar Year 2023 Transfer Station Rates 
 

� Friday October 14, 2022 
This is the last day to register to vote to participate in the Fall Special Town Meeting, 
if you are not already a registered voter 
 

� Monday October 24, 2022, 7:00 PM, ASRHS Auditorium 
Fall Special Town Meeting 
 

� Friday October 28, 2022 
Capital Requests due from Departments 

 



 

2 
 

November   

� Tuesday November 1, 2022 
Union Negotiations Begin (Town Hall Clerical Union)   
 

� Wednesday November 9, 2022 
Capital Planning Committee Begins to Meet   
 

� Tuesday November 15, 2022 
Select Board Meeting – Public Hearing #1 Transfer Station Rates; Public Hearing #2 
FY ’23 Tax Classification Hearing 
 

December   

� Friday December 2, 2022 
Town Manager sends out FY ’24 Budget Directive 
 

� Friday December 30, 2022 
FY ’24 Budget Requests due from Departments 

 

January  

� Tuesday January 3, 2023 
Select Board Meeting – Calling of Annual Town Election 
 

� Monday January 9, 2023 
Non-Union Negotiations Begin (Deputy Fire Chief, Fire Chief, Town Clerk) 
 

� Friday January 13, 2023 
DRAFT #1 Budget to Select Board and Finance Committee 
 

� Tuesday January 17, 2023 
Select Board Meeting - Open Annual Town Meeting Warrant 
 

� Wednesday January 25, 2023 
1st Budget Public Forum 



 

3 
 

February  

� Wednesday February 15, 2023 
Target date to end Union and Non-Union Contract Negotiations 

 

March  

� Wednesday March 1, 2023 
Regional School Assessments Due 
 

� Wednesday March 8, 2023 
2nd Budget Public Forum 
 

� Tuesday March 21, 2023 
Select Board Meeting – Public Hearing FY ’24 Water and Sewer Rates 
 

� Friday March 31, 2023 at 1pm 
Annual Town Meeting Warrant Closes - Deadline for all Warrant Articles to the 
Select Board and all Citizen’s Petitions to the Town Clerk 

April  

� Tuesday April 4, 2023 
Select Board Meeting – Review and Approve Annual Town Meeting Warrant 
 

� Select Board Approves FY ’24 IDFA Budget 
 

� Friday April 7, 2023 
The Warrant will be publicly posted on the Town’s website and at several locations 
throughout Town (Town Hall, Library, Police Station, Jack-O-Lantern, Pauline’s 
Variety, Main Street Bank).  Additionally, all Ayer households will receive a hard 
copy in the mail the week of April 17th or sooner 
 

� Monday April 24, 2023, 7:00 PM, ASRHS Auditorium 
Annual Town Meeting 

May  



 

4 
 

� Tuesday May 9, 2023 
Annual Town Election 



 

1 
 

Office of the Select Board 
Office of the Town Manager 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Town of Ayer| Ayer Town Hall| 1 Main Street| Ayer, MA 01432|978-772-8220| www.ayer.ma.us 

 
 
September 20, 2022 
 
 
Janet Providakes, Chair – Ayer Community Preservation Committee (CPC)  
One Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 
 
 
Re:  Letter of Support to Town of Ayer Community Preservation Committee to fund the 

Restoration/Preservation of the (1943) Historic Ayer Howitzer at Ayer Town Hall  
 
 
Dear Ms. Providakes, 
 
The Ayer Select Board is writing this letter in strong support for the application by the Town of Ayer 
seeking local Community Preservation Act support to fund the restoration, renovation, and preservation 
of the (1943) 105MM M3 Howitzer, which serves as a historic memorial to Staff Sergeant Leon A. Cote 
(1919-1944) and all Ayer residents that served in the United States Military through the generations.  
 
Located on the front grounds of Historic Ayer Town Hall, the (1943) Howitzer was gifted to the Town of 
Ayer in (1985) by the Cote Family of Ayer, having been brought from Ft. Devens. The (1943) Howitzer is a 
local heritage “touchstone” memorializing the shared and long-standing cultural, social, economic, 
military, and civic heritage between the Town of Ayer and the former Ft. Devens (1917-1996).   The 
proposed heritage restoration/preservation project also includes the design and construction of a new 
concrete and granite-block base pad, which will serve to preserve the restored Howitzer for generations 
to come.    
 
The project will also feature exterior lighting to illuminate this important piece of Ayer’s history at night.    
Finally, the original (1985) commemorative bronze plaque to Staff Sergeant Cote & All Ayer Military 
affixed to the original granite monument block will be properly placed to stand with the restored 
Howitzer and new base pad structure on the front grounds of Historic Ayer Town Hall.  
 
The Select Board supports this important project as it is a perfect example of the purpose and intent of 
Community Preservation Funds in terms of the historic preservation of this important piece of Ayer’s 
history and military heritage.  This project application represents a shared partnership between the 
Town of Ayer and the Community Preservation Committee in that the Town will fund $8,000 of the total 
project costs with the application seeking $31,000 from Community Preservation funds.  With the 
support of the Community Preservation Committee, this project will be completed by an important 
collaboration of the CPC Committee; the Ayer Office of Community and Economic Development; the Ayer 
Facilities Department; and the Town Manager’s Office.   



 

2 
 

 
 
We thank you for your consideration and support of this important project application.  The restoration 
of the 1943 Howitzer will ensure the preservation of this important part of our Town’s history and will 
ensure that future generations will learn and appreciate the Town’s history and military heritage.  We 
would also like to take this opportunity to thank the Community Preservation Committee for all your 
dedicated, hard work with so many important projects over the years that have been made possible by 
CPC Funds. 
 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
________________________________ 
Jannice L. Livingston, Chair 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Shaun C. Copeland, Vice Chair 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Scott A. Houde, Clerk 
 
 
The Ayer Select Board 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 4 
Select Board Meeting Minutes 

September 7, 2022 

Town of Ayer 
Ayer Select Board 

Ayer Town Hall – 1st Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

 
Broadcast and Recorded by APAC 

 
Wednesday September 7, 2002 
Open Session Meeting Minutes 

 
SB Present:  Jannice L. Livingston, Chair; Shaun C. Copeland, Vice-Chair; Scott A. Houde, Clerk (Entered 

at 5:49 PM) 
 
Also Present:  Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Manager 
  Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant Town Manager 
 
Call to Order:  J. Livingston called the meeting to order at 5:32 PM.   
 
Pledge of Allegiance:  Select Board members and meeting attendees stood and recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Approval of Meeting Agenda:  R. Pontbriand asked to add an item under the Town Manager’s Report, an approval of a 
one-day liquor license for September 24, 2022.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by S. Copeland and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the meeting agenda, as 
amended.  Motion passed 2-0.  
 
Announcements:  S. Copeland thanked the Town Clerk’s Office for a successful State Primary Election.   
 
Public Input:  Pauline Conley, 40 Cambridge Street began to read a letter stating that she met with a group of 10 
citizens on a committee who no longer wanted her to participate after speaking with “Town Administration”.  She 
stated that when Town employees speak, they are representing the Select Board.  R. Pontbriand asked for a Point of 
Order stating that he and Ms. Antonellis have rights under Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 30A, Section 21A, 
Exemption #1.  He stated that it was completely inappropriate.  J. Livingston stated to Ms. Conley that it was 
inappropriate and then stated to C. Antonellis, R. Pontbriand, and P. Conley that the feud has been ongoing for a 
longtime and they should just be adults and knock it off.  C. Antonellis stated that she’s never even met Ms. Conley but 
reads all her comments on the Community (FB) Page that question C. Antonellis’ job performance.   Ms. Conley 
continued to read her statement.  R. Pontbriand stated he took exception with the comment that there was a feud.  J. 
Livingston stated she used the term, and it was inappropriate.   Ms. Conley left the table and went into the hallway.  C. 
Antonellis stated that the person Ms. Conley was referring to came to the Town Administration seeking guidance.  J. 
Livingston stated that if the public wants to make complaints about employees, they need to do it through the proper 
channels and not try to humiliate them.   
 
Dan Van Schalkwyk, Director, Dept. of Public Works – Petition for Street Acceptance – Cowfield LLC., Portions 
of Riley Jayne Farm:  D. Van Schalkwyk was in attendance.  D. Van Schalkwyk reported that the Developer (Calvin and 
CJ Moore) has submitted their “As-Built” plans and he is in the process of developing a Punch List.  He is looking for the 
SB to vote their intent to layout the street in advance of the Fall Town Meeting.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by S. Copeland and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the intention to layout road 
acceptance for the remaining portion of Riley Jayne Farm Subdivision and to proceed to Town Meeting.  Motion 
passed 2-0.   
 
Public Meeting for Street Acceptance of Pingry Hill Phase 4 at Fall Town Meeting – D. Van Schalkwyk reported that the 
Planning Board voted at their meeting on August 23, 2022 to recommend that the Select Board accept Woodland Way 
and a portion of Hemlock Drive within the Pingry Hill Subdivision as a Town Street.  He is asking the SB to execute the 
Order of Layout, which is included in the Packet.   
 



Page 2 of 4 
Select Board Meeting Minutes 

September 7, 2022 

Motion:  A motion was made by S. Copeland and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the Order of Layout for 
Woodland Way and a portion of Hemlock Drive as presented in the packet.  Motion passed 2-0.   
 
Agreement for Grove Pond Water Treatment Plant Resin Filter Media Replacement – D. Van Schalkwyk presented a 
contract for execution for replacing the anion exchange (AIX) media at Grove Pond Water Treatment Plant.  The DPW 
opened 2 bids for the project which ranged from $352,026.00 to $496,000.00. The low bidder is Calgon Carbon 
Corporation. The scope of work includes replacement of the AIX media in both vessels. The project will be paid from 
the Operations and Maintenance budget in the Environmental Services Cooperative Agreement (ESCA) with the U.S. 
Army. 
 
S. Houde enters at 5:49 PM.  D. Van Schalkwyk summarized the request to S. Houde.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by S. Copeland and seconded by S. Houde to execute the contract with Calgon Carbon 
Corporation for the Grove Pond Water Treatment Plant Resin Filter Media Replacement in the amount of 
$352,026 with for signature by the Chair.  Motion passed 3-0.   
 
Drought Update and Outdoor Watering Variance Discussion - Water & Sewer Superintendent Kimberly Abraham (via 
Zoom) joined D. Van Schalkwyk to give an update on the Drought and to discuss an outdoor water variance.  D. Van 
Schalkwyk stated that the levels in the tanks have been increasing and there has been a decrease in usage.  The State 
met earlier in the day and will maintain the level 3 drought status, as there is about a 10” deficit still at this time.  He 
stated that after discussion with Superintendent Abraham that the DPW could handle variance requests in the fall to 
establish new lawns because it is the growing season.  He is recommending that the SB lift the suspension on variances 
for outdoor watering for the establishment of new lawns only.   S. Houde asked if one of the Spectacle Pond wells 
would be taken offline, since it has been pumping nonstop.  D. Van Schalkwyk stated that is the biggest producer and 
there are no plans to shut it down because it would significantly reduce the supply.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by S. Houde and seconded by S. Copeland to lift the current ban on variances for the 
purpose of establishing lawns.  Motion passed 3-0.   
 
Notice of Award – Pirone Park Playground Project – Jeff Thomas, Director of Parks and Recreation joined D. Van 
Schalkwyk.  They were pleased to announce that bids were open for Phase 1 of the Pirone Park Playground Project, 
which is to remove the current structure and remediate the soil.  This work should begin this fall.  A total of nine (9) 
bids were received, with local company Brighter Horizons, Inc., being the low bidder at $173,000.  He is requesting that 
the Select Board award the contract to Brighter Horizons, Inc. of Ayer, MA.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by S. Copeland and seconded by S. Houde to award Phase 1 of the Pirone Park 
Playground Project to Brighter Horizons, Inc. of Ayer, MA in the amount of $173,000. Motion passed 3-0.   
 
Alan Manoian, Director, Office of Community & Economic Development – FY ’23 UDAG Budget Funding:  A. 
Manoian referenced the memo in the packet.  He is requesting UDAG funding in the amount of $113,701 to pay for 50% 
of his annual budget.  The other half is funded through the Omnibus Budget.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by S. Houde and seconded by S. Copeland to approve $113,701 in UDAG Funding for the 
FY ’23 Economic and Community Development Budget.  Motion passed 3-0.   
 
Proposed Targeted New Enterprise Loan Program – A. Manoian presented a proposed loan program and referenced the 
memo in the packet.  He stated that the “Targeted New Enterprise Loan Program” offers commercial loans up to 
$200,000 at a competitive rate of interest as a municipal incentive-based lending program designed to attract sectors 
of new commercial enterprise, as proactively identified by the Town to locate, operate and expand in Ayer. 
 
Town Manager’s Report - Administrative Update/Review of Town Warrant(s):  R. Pontbriand provided a brief 
Administrative Update to the Select Board on the various activities, initiatives, and projects of the Town since the 
Select Board last met and referenced the Town Warrants that are in the Select Board’s packet that were approved since 
the Select Board last met.  He gave a very brief overview of what the Special Fall Town Meeting Warrant will look like, 
noting two street acceptances and two potential zoning articles.   



Page 3 of 4 
Select Board Meeting Minutes 

September 7, 2022 

 
Appointments – COA Board of Directors and Cultural Council – R. Pontbriand is recommending that the Select Board 
appoint Ms. Marge Withee to the COA Board of Directors with a term to expire June 30, 2025.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by S. Houde and seconded by S. Copeland to appoint Ms. Marge Withee to the COA Board 
of Directors with a term to expire June 30, 2025.  Motion passed 3-0.  Ms. Withee stated that she is very excited to be 
on the board and can’t wait to start. 
 
R. Pontbriand is also recommending that the following residents be appointed to the Cultural Council with the terms as 
follows:  Susan Tordella-Williams June 30, 2023; Jin Hong June 30, 2024; Bob Williams June 30, 2024; Linda 
McGillicuddy June 30, 2025.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by S. Copeland and seconded by S. Houde to appoint the following residents to the 
following terms on the Cultural Council: Susan Tordella-Williams June 30, 2023; Jin Hong June 30, 2024; Bob Williams 
June 30, 2024; Linda McGillicuddy June 30, 2025.  Motion passed 3-0.   
 
Request for UDAG Funding – COA Building Design Services/Due Diligence – C. Antonellis presented a request for $31,000 
dollars in UDAG funding to continue due diligence for selecting a site for a new senior center.  The funding will cover 
21E testing, wetland delineation, appraisal costs and continued site design services from Abacus Architects + Planners.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by S. Houde and seconded by S. Copeland to approve the use of $31,000 in UDAG funding 
for the continued due diligence for senior center site selection.  Motion passed 3-0.  
 
Historic Fire Station – Amendment for Extension to Original Agreement – South Bay Additional Removal:  R. Pontbriand 
presented an Amendment for Extension relating to the Historic Fire Station located at 14 Washington Street.  The 
Town originally sold the property to Cowfield Station, LLC (Mr. Calvin Moore) in 2018.  As part of that original 
agreement the owner agree that within three (3) years, the owner would remove the South Bay addition on the station.  
Mr. Moore was granted an extension on August 3, 2021 to demolish the South Bay addition by the new deadline of 
August 1, 2022.  In January 2022, Mr. Moore, sold the station to Seal Harbor Companies, LLC.  The new owner, Seal 
Harbor Companies, LLC has yet to demolish the South Bay addition in accordance with the agreement and the August 
1, 2022 deadline has passed.  The new owner, Seal Harbor Companies, LLC has requested an extension until December 
31, 2022 to remove the South Bay addition of the station.  He is recommending approval of the extension.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by S. Copeland and seconded by S. Houde to approve the Amendment for Extension 
between the Town of Ayer and Seal Harbor Companies, LLC.  Motion passed 3-0.   
 
Request for One Day Liquor License – C. Antonellis presented a request for a one-day liquor license from Amanda 
Dausman and Arber Kasa who will be getting married at St. Andrew’s Parish on September 24, 2022.  They would like 
to serve alcohol from 4:00 PM – 8:00 PM.  She is requesting that the SB approve the one-day license.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by S. Copeland and seconded by S. Houde to approve the one-day liquor license for  
Amanda Dausman and Arber Kasa for St. Andrew’s Parish on September 24, 2022 from 4:00 PM – 8:00 PM.  Motion 
passed 3-0.   
 
New Business/Select Board Member Questions:  None 
 
Approval of Meeting Minutes: 
Motion:  A motion was made by S. Houde and seconded by S. Copeland to approve the meeting minutes from August 
16, 2022.  Motion passed 3-0. 
 
Adjournment:  A motion was made by S. Copeland and seconded by S. Houde to adjourn at 6:19 PM.  Motion passed 
3-0. 
 
Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant Town Manager 
 



Page 4 of 4 
Select Board Meeting Minutes 

September 7, 2022 

Date Minutes Approved by SB: _____________________________________________________________ 
 
Signature Indicating Approval: _____________________________________________________________  


	Project Lifesaver.pdf
	Ayer Police Department
	54 Park Street   Ayer, Massachusetts 01432-1161
	Tel. (978) 772-8200   Fax (978) 772-8202
	Brian P. Gill          Jennifer D. Bigelow

	mutual aid.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Ayer Fire Department Chain of Command
	What is Mutual aid?
	Ten Alarm Run Card
	Firefighters Per �24 Hour Shift 
	Statewide Fire Mobilization Plan
	Statutory Requirements�
	Issues Facing the Staffing Level
	2021 Call Volume�Fire Incidents – 771�
	2021 Call Volume�1593 Patient Contacts
	SAFER
	Next Steps
	Slide Number 13

	09-20-2022 SB Meeting Memo and Packet.pdf
	09-20-2022 SB Meeting
	Auth to File
	Brighter Horizons Agreement




